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May 6, 2011

Mr. Robin Scott

Chief Executive Officer

Calhoun County McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Final Groundwater Sampling Report, June
2006: Former Motor Pool Area 3100, Parcels 24(7), 25(7), 73(7), 212(7), and
146(7), dated April 13,2011
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility .D. No. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Scott:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department)
has reviewed the Calhoun County McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) Final
Groundwater Sampling Report, June 2006 Former Motor Pool Area 3100, Parcels
24(7), 25(7), 73(7), 212(7), and 146(7). The Department concurs with the report. The
Department notes that the MDA will submit an environmental covenant pursuant to the
Alabama Uniform Environmental Covenants Act within 90 days of the effective date of
the Cleanup Agreement modification.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Mrs. Ashley
T. Mastin of the Remediation Engineering Section at 334-271-7797 or via email at
atmastin@adem.state.al.us.

/4

Stephen A. Cobb, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
[and Division

Sincerely,
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